SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number

Material Withheld

Brief Explanation of Why Material
Withheld

Legal / Statutory Basis

Witness Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1f Confidential information Disclosure of this information is RCW 10.99.030(5) and
elicited pursuant to police protected under chapter 10.99 RCW. | 10.99.010

Domestic Violence
Protocol.

Release of this information could
endanger the lives of victims or
witnesses.

Juvenile Information

#2a

Names of Juveniles who
are in the Juvenile court
system

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)




#2b Records relating to
commission of Juvenile

offenses.

Redacted to protect the personal
information of a juvenile in the court
system. May not be released to the
public except by court order.

RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
Courts and Juvenile
Offenders) and RCW
13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)

witnesses

victim is protected to assure the
rights under law: to not have name,
address, nor photograph disclosed by
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

ACCESS Database Info

#3a Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Criminal history enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to

to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.




#3f

Information from

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC 8§ 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

DOC Information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

Personal Identifiers and Financial Info

#4a

Social Security Number

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)




#4b

Driver’s License or
Identity Card

This information constitutes personal
identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

18 USC § 2721
(Prohibition On Release
And Use Of Certain
Personal Information From
State Motor Vehicle
Records);

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number

Disclosure has no legitimate public
value and violates the individual’s
right to privacy.

(Personal Information),
RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
of privacy)

Employees Files

#5a

Photos of Spokane Police
Department or other
criminal justice employees

Photographs in the personnel files of
employees and workers of criminal
justice agencies as defined in RCW
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

RCW 42.56.250(8)
(Employment and
licensing)

#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢c Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
Criminal History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal

ACCESS- Non-Conviction
Data

a conviction or other adverse
disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.

Procedure)




Officer Safety or Intelligence

#7a Intelligence, sensitive Record includes sensitive RCW 42.56.240(1)
security, or tactical intelligence, security or tactical (Investigative, law
information information the non-disclosure of enforcement, and crime

which is essential to effective law victims)
enforcement.

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)
identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence

officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.

personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identification card revealing the

identity of an individual performing
undercover law enforcement,
confidential public health work,
public assistance fraud, or child
support investigative activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)

Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law
Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)
information which could reveal the identity of a (Investigative, law

confidential informant. Considered enforcement, and crime
intelligence information, used in a victims).

confidential manner for law Ashley v. Public
enforcement purposes, protected to Disclosure Comm’n, 16
preserve the life and personal safety | Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information

compiled by law enforcement, the

nondisclosure of which is essential to

effective law enforcement or for the

protection of any person's right to

privacy.

Photos

#8a Photos showing a deceased | Disclosure would violate a person’s RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
person right to privacy, and be highly of privacy)

offensive to a reasonable person. RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)




#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged

and his/her client.

communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Whn.2d 439 (2004).




#13a

Name/ldentity of accused
police officers

This redaction protects the identities
of officers/employee accused of
sexual misconduct in Internal Affairs
Investigations and Inquiries, if the
findings are not Sustained. Police
officers/employees have a right to
privacy in their identities in
connection with unsubstantiated
allegations of sexual misconduct.

Bainbridge Island Police

Guild v. City of Puyallup,
172 Wash.2d 398 (2011).
Bellevue John Does, 164

Wash 2d at 212, 189 P.3d
139.

#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers/employee. of accused officers/employees in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.

#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
officers/employee. Inquiries, if the findings are not

Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
accused police of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
officers/employee. Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)

Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers/employee. of accused officers/employee in Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Internal Affairs Investigations and 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 8

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
7/19/2016 7/19/2016 18:14

Record ID # Incident No IA No

9366 16-265609 F16-064

Date/Time Entered
7/19/2016 21:19

Incident Summary

Officer stopped a vehicle for FTYOW. The male driver provided the officer with a fictitious name. Officers
attempted to arrest the male who actively resisted arrest. A struggle ensued and the suspect, using manual
force, was taken down to a prone-handcuffing position. The male later admitted to having a pre-existing
shoulder injury. The driver also sustained injuries consistent with prone-handcuffing on asphalt. The arrestee
told me that his shoulder, jaw and face hurts.

Please attach photographs and radio traffic.

In compliance with policy per Major King 09/21/16.

Incident Location

¢ 4000 Lidgerwood, Direction: N, Spokane, WA 99207 - : Nevawood

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Self Initiated

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Daylight a-0-3 feet

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'7" to 5'9"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Unknown

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Reporting/involved Citizen Information

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt&tK... 9/22/2016



Incident Summary

Larry D Tuckey

DOB: 3/22/1975 Race: White Gender: Male

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)

e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury

Regions

Injury Locations

Page 2 of 8

b-Minor Visible Injury

a-Complaint of Pain

FRONT

SRS

Charges against this citizen
e Warrant
e Traffic Offense
e Obstructing

Involved Officers

Condition

Officer Kristofer Henderson - Payroll Number: 22503

Force used by this officer against the citizen

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt&tK...

9/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 3 of 8
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: No
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used Effective? Regions Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force No
Body Weight/Manual Force Yes 1 2
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |
Officer Joseph Matt - Payroll Number: 20926
Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact
Body Weight/Manual Force |Yes |6 |1
https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt&tK... 9/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 8
FRONT BACK
Missed
ol
Injuries sustained by this officer
Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

No injuries noted or visible | |

Officer Charles Pavlischak - Payroll Number: 11339

Force used by this officer against the citizen

e Body Weight/Manual Force - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Body Weight/Manual Force |Yes 1,4 |1, 2

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt&tK... 9/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 8

Missed

Injuries sustained by this officer

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations
No injuries noted or visible | |

Citizen Witnesses

Shaun Bilyeu
DOB: 5/18/1986 - Gender: Male

Maria Cochran
DOB: 8/5/1978 - Gender: Female

Eva Green
DOB: 12/1/1985 - Gender: Female

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt&tK... 9/22/2016



Incident Summary

Page 6 of 8

Attachments

Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
7/19/2016 CAD pdf
7/19/2016 CAD corporal request pdf
7/27/2016 BWC Ofc Matt
7/27/2016 BWC Sgt Kakuda
7/27/2016 Ofc. Pavlischak's report pdf
7/27/2016 Ofc. Matt's report pdf
7/27/2016 Ofc. Henderson's report pdf
7/27/2016 misd citation pdf
7/27/2016 misd citation pdf
7/27/2016 infractions pdf
7/27/2016 photo-log pdf
7/27/2016 misd citation pdf
7/28/2016 UOF additional doc
8/1/2016 IMG_0001 JPG
8/1/2016 IMG_0002 PG
8/1/2016 IMG_0003 PG
8/1/2016 IMG_0004 JPG
8/1/2016 IMG_0005 PG
8/1/2016 IMG_0006 PG
8/7/2016 Ofc Pavlischak's additional report pdf
Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To || CC Approved
7/28/2016 Internal Affairs Internal Affairs Lieutenant Joseph

Walker

Sender's Instructions: Please review and attach photographs.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant Daniel Waters]

8/1/2016 Sergeant Daniel Waters

Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Pictures have been added, please submit via your chain of command. Thanks.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please review and forward. Thank you.

8/1/2016 Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Lieutenant Joseph
\Walker

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Sender's Instructions: Please review and forward. Thank you.

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt Kakuda can you or Ofc Pavlischak provide further information
regarding Officer Pavlischaks bodycam. Also have Officer Pavlischak provide info in format similar to the other
officers reports to include verbal de escalation advisement of charges or just detention, crime, etc

8/5/2016 Lieutenant Joseph

Walker

Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Sergeant Jason Hartman

Sender's Instructions: Sgt Kakuda please see notes for additional info needed

Recipient's Comments/Response: Ofc. Pavlischak's additional report is attached. Please review and

forward.

8/7/2016 Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Lieutenant Joseph
\Walker

(none)

Sender's Instructions: Attached is Ofc. Pavlischak's additional report. Please review and forward.

Recipient's Comments/Response: IA Please delete the wrong photos attached to this case

8/7/2016 Internal Affairs

[nternal Affairs

(none)

Sender's Instructions: please delete wrong photos that were attached

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt8tK...

9/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 7 of 8

Recipient's Comments/Response: mislinked photos deteled

8/8/2016 Lieutenant Joseph (none)

\Walker

Lieutenant David Staben

Sender's Instructions: for your review

Recipient's Comments/Response: I have reviewed this incident and concur with Sgt Kakudas review and
recommendation. This UOF conformed with SPD policy and training. The techniques and tactics used should
have been documented better in original report. Sgt Hartman will be scheduling refresher training for Ofc
Pavlischak with the SPD training staff for report writing and documentation.

8/8/2016 Lieutenant Joseph Captain Daniel Torok (none)

Walker

Sender's Instructions: ready for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: I concur that the use of force was consistent with policy.

8/29/2016 ”Captain Daniel Torok "Major Kevin King (none)

Sender's Instructions: for review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Lt. Walker, Please address these issues: Corporal Hager should not
have approved Officer Pavlischak’s report as it was insufficient. It should have been returned to avoid the
need for an additional report. Officer Henderson did not have his body camera on, but included the template

statement that he did. He did not state in his report why his camera was not on. Once addressed, return back

to me. Thank you for proactively addressing the other documented issues

9/7/2016

Major Kevin King ||Lieutenant Joseph Captain Daniel Torok
\Walker

Sender's Instructions: See comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Major King your concerns and questions have been addressed with the
officers. There was a slight delay in doing so because these officers are not in my current chain of command
and opposite work schedule so I had Sgt Kannberg address the questions with Henderson. I spoke with Cpl
Hager on 09/09/16 regarding the report approval. Sgt Kannberg spoke with Officer Henderson on 09/16/16
and advised me that Henderson is not equipped with a body camera. Also, during his first 2 weeks in an FTO
car he was directed to put the perjury statement showing he had a body camera because the FTO had one.
This was then changed to the perjury statement not including the body camera language. Ofc Henderson
corrected his report to reflect the correct perjury statement.

9/16/2016 Lieutenant Joseph Major Kevin King Captain Daniel Torok

Walker

Sender's Instructions: task complete

Recipient's Comments/Response: This use of force was within policy and state and federal laws.

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant Daniel Waters

Sergeant Blaine Kakuda

Lieutenant Joseph Walker

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt8tK...

9/22/2016



Incident Summary Page 8 of 8

Lieutenant David Staben

Captain Daniel Torok

Major Kevin King

https://cosspdblueteam/blueteam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJQbX4QzOTt&tK... 9/22/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Affairs

Use of Force
Additional

Incident #: 16-265609
Date: 071916

Involved Officer(s) BWC Y/N: Officers Pavlischak #359, Henderson #1294 and Matt
#1185. At the time of the incident Officer Matt was the only officer with body camera
footage.

Reviewing Supervisor: Sgt. Kakuda #443

Incident Summary: Officer Pavlischak stopped a vehicle for FTYOW. The male driver
provided the officer with a fictitious name. Officers attempted to arrest the male who actively
resisted arrest. A struggle ensued and the suspect, using manual force, was taken down to a
prone-handcuffing position. The male later admitted to having a pre-existing shoulder injury.
The driver also sustained injuries consistent with prone-handcuffing on asphalt.

Officers Interview Summaries: Officers written reports reflect the statements they made to
me.

Subject Interview Summary: I contacted Larry Tuckey at the SCSO Jail. I observed
Tuckey laying down in the holding cell and he began moaning and groaning as he attempted to
sit-up.

Larry Tuckey’s paraphrased statement: He was told to place his hands behind of his back.
Officers “wrenched” his arms behind of his back. He attempted to warn officers of his bad
shoulder. He told me that, “I don’t remember half of what happened.” There were three officers
attempting to arrest him. Approximately five years ago, he suffered a broken rotator cuff and
shattered collar bone. Between the five years and now, he says it still hurts all the time. He said
he “fought” with officers to protect his bad shoulder, but was told to “shut-up” when he told
them of his shoulder problems. He kept fighting with officers even when he was on the ground,
fearing that his shoulder would “break.” He added that he “freaked out” due to having a warrant.
He said that “I messed up, no excuse for that.” He informed me that his shoulder, face, and jaw
hurts. He further added that he is “afraid” of jail and wants his “freedom,” explaining to me his
earlier actions.

I confirmed with Tuckey that he verbally told/informed the officers that he had a bad shoulder,
which he acknowledged he did.

It should be noted that jail staff accepted Tuckey without first having him get medically cleared.
See my body camera footage for more information.

Witness Interview Summary: See below officer’s body camera footage for more information.




Witness Officer Interview Summary BWC Y/N: Officer Matt’s body camera footage caught a
female passenger’s statement saying something to the fact that “what are you doing, stay in the
car,” referring to Tuckey.

Any Relevant Clarifying Information and Observations: 1 viewed Officer Matt’s body
camera footage a couple of times. Not once during the arrest process did Tuckey inform/tell the
officers that he had shoulder issues. I did hear Tuckey say once when he was placed against an
officer’s patrol car, something to the fact of “oh my arm” and he has “pin pricks in my fingers.”
Also, I heard one of the female passengers say to Officer Pavlischak something along the lines of
“what are you doing, stay in the car,” referring to Tuckey.

Sergeant Findings:
Officers were within policy and did not use excessive force to arrest Tuckey.

Kakuda #443
072816



07/19/16

Entered

21:08:59 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP160265609 Xref: #SP160265669

Dispatched

Enroute
Onscene

Initial Type: TS

07/19/16 18:
07/19/16 18:
07/19/16 18:
07/19/16 18:

Initial Prioxity: 3

08:36
08:36
08:36
08:36

Final Type: TS
Final Priority: 3

Source: R

Disposition: 1E

Police BLK:

Group: P1 Beat:
Loc: 4000 N LIDGERWOOD
Name:

/180836 (1141 ) SOUTSRV
/180836 DISPOS
/180836 REMINQ
/180838 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/180847 MISC
/181002 MISC
/181108 NEWLOC
/181124 ASSTOS
/181158 (1234 ) REMINQ
/181257 (359 ) *REMINQ
/181419 (1218 ) *ASSTER
/181421 (1141 ) MISC
/181422 (973 ) *ASSTER
/181446 (1141 ) MISC

BY PCCO1 1141
BY PCC01 1141

(TRAFFIC STOP)

Primary Unit: L217

Map Page:
(NV)
Addr: Phone:
,NO MORE INFORMATION
B230 @AMM4413
#359 PAVLISCHAK, JAMIE
,NO MORE INFORMATION
B230 LIC,B230,AMM4413,,,,
B230 , C4
,07/19/16 18:08:38 FROM ACCESS - DATABASE ID:
B230 ,A317 WILL BE ENR
B230 [LIDGERWOOD/LACROSSE JEO]
A317 [LIDGERWOOD/LACROSSE JEO]
#1294 HENDERSON, KRISTOFER
#1185 MATT, JOSEPH
B230 WANT, B230,,,,,,, TUCKEY, CHRISTIAN,L,61976,07, 30,
B230 MWANTIIVIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII
D271 [LIDGERWOOD/LACROSSE JEO]
#1218 CEDENO, JULIAN
A317 , FIGHTING W/ONE
C350 [LIDGERWOOD/LACROSSE JEO]
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
A317 ,HE'S DET - OTHER UNITS RESPONDING CAN SLOW IT

DOWN



/181507
/181550
/181558
/181724

/181743

/181821
/181824
/182023

/182101
/182342
/182429

/182449
/182500

/183058
/183104

/183147
/183420
/185554
/190657

/191405
/193551
/194938

/201530
/210320
/210615

(1218
(973

(1141
(1234
(1141

(1234

(1217
(1234

(359

(1217
(1294
(1234
(443

(359

(443

)
)
)

* PREMPT
*PREMPT
MISC

ASSTER

REMINQ

MISC
MISC
MISC

CALLBK
REMINQ
REMINQ

*ONSCNE
REMINQ

*TRANS
*TRANS

*CLEAR
*CLEAR
$SCROSS
*ASSTER

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CLEAR

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE

D271
C350
A317
B238

B230
A317
A317
B230
B230
A317

A317

B238
A317

B230
B230

B238
A317

L217

L217
L217
B230

L217
L217
L217

,JUST NEED ONE MORE UNIT
[LIDGERWOOD/LACROSSE JEO]

#1217 FISHER, TYLER
WANT, B230,,,,,,, TUCKEY, LARRY,D,1975,03,22,,,,,
, UNREST

, UNREST

,S-2 AIRWAY HGTS ON LARRY D TUCKEY 03.22.75 DW
LS 3RD

T/PCCO2

, CONF/SENT ON LARRY TUCKEY

WANT, A317,,,,,,,COCHRAN,MARIA,R,1978,08,05,,,,

WANT,A317,,,,,,,BILYEU,SHAUN,M,1986,05,18,,,,,

WANT,A317,,,.,,,,CGREEN,EVA,M,1985,12,01,,,,,,/:
0

[JAIL] M/000

[JAIL] M/000

,WITH A MALE

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/RPT

#SP160265669
[JATIL]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE

[LACROSSE/DIV ]

DSP: 1E

,PSTAT/SI PSTAT/NONHAZ PSTAT/HAZ PSTAT/NONHAZ
PSTAT/NONHAZ PSTAT/WAR PSTAT/MISD PSTAT/MISD

[SIG1]



07/19/16 21:11:17 PRINT REQUESTED BY TERMINAL PPTNO3
Incident History for: #SP1L60265669 ZXref: #SP160265609

Entered 07/19/16 18:55:54 BY PCC02 1234

Dispatched 07/19/16 20:00:24 BY P301 287

Enroute 07/19/16 20:00:24

Oonscene 07/19/16 20:11:40

Closed 07/19/16 20:39:24

Initial Type: CHKEV Final Type: CHKEV (CHECK FOR EVIDENCE)

Initial Priority: 3 Final Priority: 3

Disposition: 1K Source: V Primary Unit: P301

Police BLK: SPA2WC

Group: P2 (Pl ) Beat: Map Page: 32

Loc: 1100 W MALLON AV ,SPK -- PSB ,SPK low xst: N MONROCE ST (V)

Name : Addr: Phone:

/185554 (1234 ) COPY , PHOTOS AT JAIL OF ABRASIONS TO LARRY TUCKEY'S
FACE

/185554 $CROSS #SP160265609

/185601 CHANGE LOC: 4000 N LIDGERWOOD --> 1100 W MALLON AV ,
SPK,
DGP: P1 --> P2,
BLK: --> SPA2WC,
SRC: --> V

/185610 (1142 ) HOLD

/200024 (287 } *DISPER P301 #287 HAGER, BILL

/201140 *ONSCNE P301

/201727 *MISC P301 , TOOK PICS OF FACIAL ABRASIONS

/203924 *CLEAR  P301 DSP: 1K
, PSTAT/CFS

/203924 CLOSE P301



INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 16-265609
INCIDENT TYPE i INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest OBSTRUCT OFFICER O |pwLs
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST o
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault)
REPORTED ON DATEMIME QOCCURRED ON DATE/TIME |OCCURRED TO DATEMME DISTRICT
Tue 07/19/2016 18:08 Tue 07/19/2016 18:08 | Tue 07/19/2016 21:43
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
07/19/2016 | 23:47
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS CODE
M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING /
ADDITIONAL CHARGES N i
46.20.342(1)(C) OP W/LIC SUSP 3D(FINAN RESP)
LOCATION OF INCIDENT I LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
LACROSSE AND LIDGERWOOD, Spokane, WA 99207
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
YES

3

SEX | RACE/ETHI

e

#3589 - Pavlischak, Jamie
APPROVAL
#287 - Hager, William

DATE/TIME
07/20/2016

02:08

nci ent eo #

Scanned Document: Date Stored-7/20/2016 Time Stored-2:21:47 AM

CODE NAME: LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE NICITY
A-1 TUCKEY, LARRY D M | W-White 03/22/1975 41
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS
509" 145 Light Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY [T | 1408 E PACIFIC, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOUADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
Not employed
CHARGELEVEL DESCRIPTION N - " Jucrmciccooe |
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS |
Taken Into Custody INDICATOR - 1]
'CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Misdemeanor 46.20.342(1)(C) OP W/LIC SUSP 3D(FINAN RESF)
WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
Taken Into Custody INDICATOR M
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE B DATE TIME
620655966 07/19/2016 |18:08 Spokane County Jail 07/19/2016 |19:30
ARREST LOCATION {%!gg\ﬁm E\:g::ﬂw SUSPECT ARMED WITH
LACROSSE AND LIDGERWOOD, Spokane, WA 89207 Clweirien | [JoeniED ]
JUY. PARIGRD.  NAMEIRELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIEDJ DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED 8Y DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
O ves X no
DRIVERSLICENSE  []rake |STATE | SOCIAL SECURMTY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID
HATE BIAS T CIRCUMSTANCES o ]
D NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER = DISTRIBUTION. —

07/20/2016 U2:13:06,771




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 2

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION

CIRCUMSTANCES
S-1 | Suspect

YEAR |MAKE
1993 | Subaru

ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

AMM4413 \WA (05/2017 | Regular 4S3BC6337PT653936
MODEL BODY STYLE ) TOR/FRONTIONLY COLOR ~ | BOTTOM/REAR COLOR
Outback Legacy 02: Sedan, 4 Door White

SPECIAL FEATURES/DESCRIPTION

DECAL NUMBER

REGISTERED OWNER _

[ HoME PHONE

VEHICLE DISEOSITION
LEFT AT SCENE

RRIVEN AWAY [ TOWED

}'\'EGISTERED OWNER'S ADRRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP

VALUE $

LOCKED TKEYS INVEHICLE
1

O Yes DNoiDYes CIwNo

DELINQUENT | VICTIM DRIVABLE
PAYMENT CONSENT

[J Yes [JNo |[] Yes [JNo|[] Yes [JNo

ESTIMATED DAMAGE | DAMAGE

TOW COMPANY

HOLD REQUESTED BY

2 3
[ Window [Jinterior DAMAGED W
Top Underside AREA 1 ' 5
HOLD FOR
S
a T

SHADE N

cu\ ’b

RATI

07191

6 (1808hrs) | was hea

NP

TIME )

déd N/B on Lidgerwood, South of Lacrosse. Susp Larr

OPERATOR'S NAME

e

Tuckey was

driving in susp veh headed E/B on Lacrosse, West of Lidgerwood. The susp was facing a yield
sign. He drove through the sign without delay. | had to abruptly slam on my brakes to avoid
colliding with his veh.
| pulled in behind the veh and the susp immediately pulled over. As | was putting out the stop to
dispatch the susp immediately got out of the veh. | exited and ordered him back into the driver's
seat. | stood outside of my veh to get his plate and locked back at Lidgerwood to get my cross

street.

While | had turned my back the susp got out of the veh a second time and dropped a box of
crackers onto the ground. He told me he had accidentally dropped the crackers and was picking
them up. | put my hand on my firearm and told him to get back into the car and not get out again.
He got back into the car but left the door ajar.

| approached the veh and observed there were two other females and another male in the car with
him. 1 got his information and was given the name- Tuckey, Christen L. July 30, 1976. He had to
think about the spelling on his name and date of birth. | walked back to my veh and observed his
door open slightly again. He was looking at every move | was making through his rear view mirror.

| called for backup to respond and stood by outside of my veh. Ofcs Matt and Henderson arrived
and | had them watch the susp while | ran his name. The susp had advised he didn't have his
drivers license with him at the time and couldn't show me any other veh information. | ran his name
and found his DOL photo.

His DOL photo did not match his face at all. | knew the name he had given me was false and his
actions before making contact put me on alert of his possible attempt to flee or fight with us. 1 also
had concerns of the three other occupants inside the veh with him.

We went back up to the veh and | had him step out. | immediately took right arm control and
ordered him to turn around and put his hands behind his back. Ofc Matt took left arm control and
the susp struggled to bring both arms into his upper chest area.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-7/20/2016 Time Stored-2:21:47 AM
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 3
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER ] 16-265609

I yelled at him to put his arms behind his back and put his right hand into a wrist lock. He
continued to fight and struggle attempting to pull away from us. | was able to get his arm behind his
back and we forced him down onto the pavement. He was able to get his left arm away from Ofc
Matt and brought it under his body.

We continued to yell at him to get his arm out and he was able to get his knees up to his chest. He
was trying to stand up and pull away from us. | forced his right arm straight up behind his head and
grabbed his hair. | then pulled his head sideways forcing his right cheek flat onto the pavement.

| forced my right knee onto the back of his neck and put some of my weight onto his neck and
upper body. | was attempting to get him to prone out and give up his left arm. Ofc Matt was able to
get the arm out and after continuing to struggle, we finally got his hands behind his back. We had to
force his hands together to get them cuffed up. Once he was cuffed he continued to try to get his
knees up to his chest to stand back up.

He continued to struggle and | took both of his cuffed arms and pulled them straight up into the air.
| then again forced my knee onto the back of his neck and upper body and we were finally able to
get him into the prone cuffing position. Once he was proned out he advised he was done and did
not want to resist any longer.

We were able to stand him up, get him to the back of my patrol veh and search him. He gave me
his true identity and it was found he had a warrant out of Airway Heights for DWLS 3rd. DOL _
showed he was also currently DWLS 3rd. We ran the other three occupants in the veh and the susp
requested we secure the veh and leave it on scene.

He was transported to jail and enroute apologized for fighting with us. He said he was scared
because he knew he had the warrant and didn't know what to do. Once at jail we had medical staff
look him over. He had superficial abrasions on his right cheek and forehead from the altercation.

He was also complaining of left arm/shoulder pain. | contacted Sgt Kakudo and informed him of
the situation. He responded to the jail and conducted an interview with the susp. The susp was
booked into jail on his warrant, obstructing and DWLS 3rd. He was cited and released for failure to
yield at the yield sign, no insurance, no registration and no license on person.

The susp was cleared by jail medical staff and booked. There were no other apparent wits to
interview at the time or apparent evidence to gather. | forward my report and cleared the call.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

CJ Pavlischak #359
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER ) INCIDENT NUMBER _|
SPD 16-265609
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 07/19/2016 18:08
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 AT_TEMPTED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
OBSTRUCT OFFICER O RESISTING ARREST
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
WARRANT ARREST 0
DISPATCHTME | ArRrIVEDTIME TcLeArRED TIME REPORTDATE ~ " IreporTTME |
07/19/2016 20:41

PRIMARY CHARGE

- NARRATIVE = e = _f‘%‘%w—l::ﬁm% R e g i

On 7/19/2016 at approximately 1808 hours, | heard Officer J.Pavlischak make a traffic stop at
Lidgerwood St. and Lacrosse Ave. Officer Henderson and | were patrolling as a two man car and
responded to back Officer Pavlischak on the traffic stop.

As we pulled up to the traffic stop we parked parallel with Officer Pavlischak's patrol vehicle. Officer
Pavlischak told us to watch the driver because he was moving around in the vehicle for some
unknown reason. As Officer Pavlischak ran the driver's name that he was given, he checked a
Department of Licensing photo of the name the driver gave. The person in the DOL photo didn't
match what the driver looked like. Officer Pavlischak advised we were going to contact the driver to
see who he really was.

We walked up to the vehicle and asked the driver to step out of the vehicle. We told the driver to
turn around and face the vehicle. The driver refused to turn around and comply with our commands.
Officer Henderson and Officer Pavlischak grabbed the male driver by his arms. The male began to
pull away and kept his back against the vehicle. | grabbed the males left arm and placed his arm
behind his back while Officer Pavlischak had control of the males right arm. The male continued to
try and pull away. We were able to walk the male back to the rear of his vehicle as he continued to
attempt to pull away with his arms. We decided to place the male on the ground to gain better
control of him. We pulled the male on the ground for the following reasons:

Crime:

The male was obstructing our investigation by giving a false name to Officer Pavlischak. The male
was resisting arrest by not complying with our commands after we pulled him out of the vehicle.

Threat:

The male posed a threat by previously moving around in the vehicle. Itis unknown if he was
concealing weapons or grabbing weapons during his movement. The male wasn't pat searched for
weapons and he was wearing baggy pants that can easily conceal multiple items on his person.
The car was occupied by three other unknown subjects who haven't been contacted or identified.
There was no way of knowing if they had weapons or access to ones to help the male. It was

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION

#1185 - Matt, Joseph
APPROVAL DATE/MME
07/20/2016

01:29

#443 - Kakuda, Blaine
R s e T S S e
Rkt e LTI

Su;aplemenal ert #

B R el e P
0712012016 01:33:39.595
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ _ Pee2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
OBSTRUCT OFFICER 0o 16-265609

unknown if the male knew more people in the neighborhood where if he was able to flee he could
easily access some weapons.

Resistance:

The male immediately resisted commands to turn around and face the car by backing up and placing
his back against the driver's side of the vehicle. Upon grabbing his arms, he tensed up by balling up
his fists and widening his stance for balance. He attempted multiple times to pull his arms away and
break free from our control. He refused to get on the ground by moving his feet to keep his balance.
He continued to pull away after multiple commands for him to stop resisting. Once he was going to
the ground he got onto his knees and was able to pull his left arm back underneath him towards his
unsearched waist.

We were able to gain control of both of the males arms, place the male fully on his stomach, and he
was secured in handcuffs, DL behind his back. The male continued to kick at us as we were gaining
control of his legs. The male calmed down and was helped up by Officer Pavlischak and myself.
After helping up the male we noticed he had an abrasion from the pavement on the right side of his
face consistent with prone handcuffing.

We escorted the male to the rear of Officer Pavilschak's patrol vehicle. We advised the male he
was under arrest for resisting and obstructing. The male finally identified himself as Larry Tuckey.
Upon running Larry's name, Officer Pavlischak advised he had a misdemeanor warrant for DWLS
3rd.

Larry was placed in the rear seat of Officer Pavlischak's patrol vehicle and transported the Spokane
County Jail. Larry didn't complain of any injuries after we got him in handcuffs. See Officer
Pavlischak's report for further information.

There is no more information at this time.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

J.Matt #1185
SPD A317
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Pace |
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER ﬁ
SPD 16-265609 B

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Tue 07/19/2016 18:08 L

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 T ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 B T ATTEMPTED |

RESISTING ARREST [1 | OBSTRUCT OFFICER

INCIDENT GLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 - ATTEMPTED

WARRANT ARREST a o
DISPATCH TIME ) ARRIVED TIME ~ [cLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORTTME
07/19/2016 20:25
PRIMARY CHARGE UCR/NIBRS C(?DE

iy it

st

TIEE N A

e Tt Lt L didpE i : 5 B e PR

On 07-19-2016 at 1808 hours, Officer Matt and | were working as a two man patrol unit for the City
of Spokane. We were driving our fully marked patrol vehicle, equipped with emergency lights and
audible siren. We were both wearing our department issued uniforms, which clearly identified us as
police officers.

We were dispatched as an assisting unit to Officer Pavlischak, who was on a traffic stop at the
corner of N Lidgergwood St and E Lacrosse.

When we arrived | could see there were four occupants of the vehicle. Officer Pavlischak stated
when he stopped the vehicle, it looked as if the driver, later identified as Larry Tuckey, was going to
attempt to run. Officer Pavlischak then pulled up a DOL photo of the name the driver had given and
stated it did not look like the driver. He showed the photo to Officer Matt who also agreed the photo
did not match the driver. Officer Pavlischak then told Officer Matt and myself that he wanted us to
assist in getting the driver out of the vehicle and detaining him.

Officer Pavlischak, Officer Matt and myself approached the vehicle on the driver's side. Officer
Pavlischak told Larry to exit the vehicle and turn around. At that time, Larry stepped out of the
vehicle, but did not do as he was instructed and continued to face us. Officer Pavlischak grabbed a
hold of Larry's right arm and | attempted to grab a hold of Larry's left arm. Larry began to tense up
his muscles and began to shuffle his feet to the left. Officer Matt eventually grabbed ahold of Larry's
left arm, but Larry continued to struggle. Larry was given verbal commands multiple times to turn
around, but he did not listen. Officer Pavlischak stated we should take Larry to the ground, in the
prone position in order to place handcuffs on him. | grabbed ahold of Larry's hair in order to help
guide him to the ground. We decided to place Larry in the prone position for the following reasons:

Crimes:

Larry was obstructing our investigation by giving someone elses name instead of his. Hewas
resisting arrest by pulling his hands away and not following our commands as we tried to detain him.

Threats:

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#1294 - Henderson, Kristopher
APPROVAL

#4 kudla, Blaine

EERE
B e e U T
Supplemental Report #1

DATETIME
07/20/2016

T

00:37
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff s
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION N ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER T
RESISTING ARREST O 16-265609

Larry looked as if he was looking around in order to find an avenue of escape. Based on my trqining
and experience this made me think he was going to run from the vehicle. Larry had not given his
correct name, which caused me to believe he may be hiding his identity due to having warrants or
being listed as a suspect in a crime. There were three occupants of the vehicle which added the
threat of being assaulted by one of the occupants during our struggle to place Larry into handcuffs. |
had to divide my attention between placing Larry into handcuffs and watching the vehicle, which did
not allow me to focus on gaining control of Larry. 1 did not know if there were any weapons inside
the vehicle that could be accessed by the other occupants or Larry. Larry had not yet been searched
so ! did not know if Larry had any weapons on him or if he was trying to access a weapon. Larry was
actively resisting our efforts by tensing his muscles and shifting his weight back and forth.

Resistance:

Larry was actively resisting our efforts to place him into handcuffs by not turning around to face the
car as he was instructed. Larry actively resisted when he tensed his muscles and began to wiggle
back and forth as soon as we attempted to grab onto his arms. Larry was told multiple times to stop
resisting and he would not comply. Once Larry was on the ground he continued to struggle and
would not place his hands behind his back. Larry finally stopped moving around and placed his
hands behind his back when he was threatened to have a Taser deployed on him.

After Larry was placed into the prone position he was placed in handcuffs without further incident
(gauged and double locked). Upon helping Larry to his feet, we noticed he had a small abrasion on
his right cheek from the pavement consistent with prone handcuffing. Officer Pavlischak then
transported Larry to Spokane County Jail.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH
A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE DURING THIS INCIDENT.

K Henderson
1294
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CRIMINAL
[Jvrarric [ZINON-TRAFFIC LEA ORIx: WA0320400 COURT ORI #: WA032051J CITATION #: 620655966 REPORT #: 160265609
INTHE [_]DISTRICT  [/]MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[C]STATE OF WASHINGTON [Jcountyor [VlcrymownOF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS, NAMED DEFENDANT
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. STATE [EXPIRES PHOTO 1.D. MATCHED [ NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE SFX COLICLE
(1D ONLY) 032218 |yes o | TUCKEY LARRY D Llvesfno
I —
ADDRESS 1408 E. PACIFIC IF NEW ADDRESS  [GITY lsmrs Izmcone
SPOKANE WA 89202
EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER LOCATION
DATE OF BIRTH AACE SEX HAIFR RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  |CELUPAGERPHONENO.  [WORK FHONE NO.
03-22-75 W M B BLK
VIGLATION DATE INTERPRETEA NEEDED g RWOOD M.P. [CITYICOUNTY OF
ONOH ABOUT  07/19/2016 18:04 [LANG: REF. TRAFFICWAY  LACROSSE BLOCKY . KANE/SPOKA

0ID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND
VEH LIC NO STATE |EXPIHES VEH YR |MAKE MODEL BTYLE Imon
TR LICNG STATE |EXPIFIES TRYR ]m #21IC NO ISTATE EXPIAES |'Iﬂ YA
OWNERICOMPANY |E OTHER THAN DRIVER
ADDRESS ciTy lSTATE Izw CODE
ACCIDENT BAC COMMERCIAL |_|VES 16+ VES HAZMAT | |YES EXEMPT | _|FIAE
VEHIOLE NO Pass [ [no NO VEHICLE [T]LEA
O THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES
A VIOLATIGNSTATUTE CODE  10,07.032 [[Jov OBSTRUCTING OFFICER I
2, VIOLATION/STATUTE CODRE [Jov |
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov [
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Oov I
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov |
MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE (7.27-16  TIME 1:00 PM RELATED# 2 OF 2 |DATE ISSUED  07-19-16
I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDERA THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT 1 HAVE
[/ TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR [ITICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR lSSLED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE GFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED
[T TICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [v]BOOKED USER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.
loEFICER  J. PAVLISCHAK # 359
GFFIGER #
T CHG ¥ | RESPONSE | . DESPOSITION | FIKES SUSPENDED  SUB-TOTAL | FINDINGIJUSGMENT DATE
ST Bt S St ekl : SRR L
Z é‘_ S T {3 e {2 KRG 3 3 & Y
2980 2 o NG LOLNG § ABSTRACT MLD TO OLYRIFIA CRERIFTS
EEER 5 NG LS 5 ) 5 373
gogal 1 ]G NG s 5 5. TOTALCOSTS
= & & 5 NG g S &
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QFFICER REPORT

620655968

VIOLATION DATE
ON OR ABOQUT:

7/19/2016 7:04:00 PM

#160265609

EERAA AR AN RN A R RSO AN AR RS AN

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620655965, 620655966.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND

PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: J. PAVLISCHAK

#: 359

Date and Place: 7/19/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

e e e ol ki kb b ik

TRAFFIC |weATHER |STREET |uGHT
WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST, M.L) PHONE WITHESS NAME [LAST, FIRST ML) FHONE
ADDRESS |cmr STATE [2IP ADDRESS icrrv STATE izw
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE
ADDRESS ‘cnv STATE [2P ADDRESS an STATE |Z\P
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, M.} PHONE
ADDRESS Icm{ [BTATE IZIP ADDRESS |cmr ‘E’ﬁlr—_
WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITNESS NAME ILAST, FIRST, M.l.) PHONE
ADDAESS |cmr STATE Iznp ADDRESS |cm( STATE |1|P
PAGE 2OF 2
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CRIMINAL

[#ITRAFFIC [ JNON-TRAFFIC ~ LEA ORIA: WA0320400

COURT ORI ¥: WA0320514J

CITATION ¢: 620655965 REPORT #: 160265609

N THE [JDISTRICT MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[[JSTATE OF WASHINGTON [CJcounty oF [AlcmymownoF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT
THE UNDERSIGNED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. TEJEXPIAES PHOTO 1.0, MATCHED [ NAME: LAST FIRST MIDOLE BFX Eﬂum’
(1D ONLY) 03-22-18 ves [vo | TUCKEY LARRY D vES []ho
ADDRESS 1408 E. PACIFIC [ FnEw AubAESS [oiTy STATE [ZIP CODE
SPOKANE WA (99202

EMPLOYER
EMPLOYER LOCATION
DATE OF BIRTH IFIACE WEIGHT EYES HAIR FESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  [CELL/PAGER PHONE NO.  |WORK FHONE NO.
03-22-75 W 145 BRO BLK
VIOLATION DATE INTERFAETER NEEDED ln LOCATION LIDGERWOOD pp. CITY/COUNTY OF
OMORABOUT _ 07/19/2016 19 : AEF. TRAFFIGWAY  LACROSSE laLockn . SPOKANE/SPOKANE

DID OPERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEHLIC NO STATE  |[EXFIRES VEHYR MAKE IMODEL STYLE COLOA
TR# LICNO STATE  |EXPIRES [TRYR lm #2LIC NO [STATE [ﬁx PIHES ITH YR
OWNERGOMPARY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER
ADDRESS CiTY ‘STATE IZIF-‘ CODE
ACCIDENT IEAc JCOMMEHcmL YES |rs+ H YES |HAZMAT HYES EXEMPT HTE

VEHICLE HO PAss | [NO NO VEHICLE [T[LEA
DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES

1. VIOLATION/STATUTE GODE  46.20.342.1C [ I6v DWLS 3RD DEGREE I
2. VIOLATION/STATUTE GODE [Iov |
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Tov I
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE CJov |

MANDATORY GOURT APPEARANCE

APPEARANCE DATE (7-27-16

TIME 1:00 PM

RELATED# 1 OF 2 |pATE ISSUED  07-19-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

[:]TICKET RAEFERRED TQ PROSECUTOR

TCERTIFY UNDER PENALTY QF PERJUAY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT IHAVE
ISSUED THIS CN THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMELD FERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

[C]TICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING [¥]sookeD USEA ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT,

OFFIGER J. PAVLISCHAK # 359
OFFIGER L

= %, [ CHGE TRESPONSE | FINES SUBTGTAL,  FINDINGIJUDGMENT DATE | 745 SERVE

§gbgg P < 'S

SES=L.LE G i $ ABSTRACT MLD TG OLYMPIA

oSGl g 5 Ta S

= ’; =y a L LS s

SELTEI 3 s 5 i) TOTAL COSYS

L L ¢ 8 & 5 8
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OFFICEA REPORT

620655965

VIOLATION DATE
ON OR ABOUT:

7/19/2016 7:04:00 PM

#160265609

L LR

NAANAAE

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620655965, 620655966.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF

WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND
ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND

PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: J. PAVLISCHAK

#: 359

Date and Place: 7/19/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

R e e s ]

TRAFFIC |weaTHER |sTREET [tisHT

WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST. ML) PHOME
ADDRESS |GITY STATE IZIP ADDHESS |cmr ‘ﬁTE lzw
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIAST, M1 PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. M1} PHONE
ADDRESS lcm( STATE |Z|P ADDRESS \cmf ISTATE |zn=
WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M 1) PHONE WITHESS NANME [LAST, FIRST, M.1) PHONE
ADDRESS |CITY STATE IZIP ADDRESS |CITY STATE |ZlP
WITHESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) PHONE WITHEES NAME ILAST, FIRST, ML} PHONE
ADDRESS |CITY STATE |ZIP ADDRESS ]cmr FTME |ZIP'
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INFRACTION

[Z]TRaFFic [C]NON-TRAFFIC LEA: WA0320400

COURT ORI #: WA0320514

INFRACTION#: 620655967 REPORT #: 160265609

INTHE [ JOISTRICT  [/]MUNICIPAL COURT OF
[CJSTATE OF WASHINGTON  [[]COUNTY OF

SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT

CITY/TOWN OF

SPOKANE . PLAINTIFF VS, NAMED DEFENDANT

THE UNDERSIGNED

ES AND SAYS THAT IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

DAVER'S LICENSE NO STATE:|EXPIRES PHOTO 1.D. MATCHED MAME: LAST FIRST MIDOLE EFX ﬁuﬁtp
032218 | Jves N0 TUCKEY LARRY D vEs[Zjno
ADDRESS 1408 E. PACIFIC IF NEW ADDRESS [cimy GTATE lzw CODE
— | |PA365NGF_H S| NE WA (90202
EMPLOYER —
_EMPLOYEA LOCATION =
DATE OF BIRTH RACE HEIGHT (WEIGHT EYES HAIR [RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO. CELL/PAGER PHONE NO. lWDFl-K PHONE NO —
03-22-75 w 509" 145 RO Bl_i% =
VIGLATION DATE INTERPAETER NEECED AT LOCATION LIDGERWODD M.P. CITYICOUNTY OF =
ONORABOUT _ 07/19/2016 18:23 [tahs: REE. TRAFFICWAY  LACROSSE lBLock s . SPOKANE/SPOKANE =
DID OPEAATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHICLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND —
VEH LIC NO STATE |EXPIRES VEH YR MAKE MOBEL STYLE COLOR =
ANMM4413 WA 05-03-17 1993 SUB LEGACY 4 PASS LOW SPEED VEH |WHITE ==
TH# LIC NO STATE  |EXPIRES TR YR |'m #2LIC NO |sm'e Fxpmes |‘I'F| YR =
OWNERICOMPANY IF OTHER THAN DRIVER :E—_
=
ADDRESS CITY |STATE |2|l= CODE =
ACCIDENT COMMERGIAL || TES 161 VES FAZMAT |_|TES EXENPT FIRE =
NO VEHIELE IO PasS [F]nO VIND VEHIGLE LEA —;
[ID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES =
VEH SPEED WA _ ZONE INEE PAGE_|_|AIACRAFT =
1. VIOLATIOWSTATUTE CODE  A6.61.180 FAIL TO STOPIYIELD AT INTERSECTION JrERALTY § 136.00 =
2 VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE  46.16A.180.2 OPER/POSSESS VEH W/O HEGISTRATION [PENALTY S 136,00 ==
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE _ 46.20.017 NO DRIVER'S LICENSE ON PERSON [PENALTY'S 136.00
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE |PENALTY $
5, VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [PENALTY $
[TOTAL PENALTY §_408.00
RELATED® 1OF 2 [DATE 1SSUED _ 07-19-16 - e T
TCERTIEY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURT UNDER THE LAWS QF THE STATE OF WASHINGTOH THAT LHAVE
[ITICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR ISSUED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE. THAT | HAVE PROBABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE THE
C A ENTERING MY AUTHORI
OFFICER J. PAVLISCHAK # 359
TH
[JTICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR OFFICER ]
- _INF# | RESPONSE DISPOSITION | PENALTY | SUSPENDED | SUB-TOTAL | FINDING/AJUDGMENT DATE
ab =i - C_ nNC JENC D P OFLS s $
5 é e UEJ 2 [ NC CONC D P DFER s s ABSTRAGT MLD TO OLYMPIA
00 3 G NC |C NC D P DFLS 5 $
x g Q bt Lkt et ansnn ; ; P
‘i < = 4 [t NG G NC D P DFEEY $ $ TOTAL CASYTS
2 C NC C NC D P DFi S $ $ 5
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VIOLATION DATE
il Gy 620635967 ON OR ABOUT:  7/19/2016 7:23:00 FM

Def was headed E/B on Lacrosse, West of Lidgerwood. | was headed N/B on Lidgerwood, South of Lacrosse. The def was facing a yield
sign and drove through without stopping. | had to slam on my brakes to avoid a collision. Def was contacted and could not show proof of
insurance, veh registration or a drivers license. He was cited and released.

o ok AR RN RGN

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620655967, 620655968,
The information contained in and attached to this citation/natice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

| CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: J. PAVLISCHAK #: 359

Date and Place: 7/19/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

b A s L e e e PR L ]

TRAFFIC [WEATHER [sTREET JucHT

WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.1) lPHONE
ADDRESS ]cmr IsTATE |ZIP ADDRESS lcm( STATE |er
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. ML PHONE
ADDRESS ]cmr STATE ‘ZIP ADDRESS |CITY STATE ‘ZIP
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.A] PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIST, ML) PHONE
AODRESS 1CITY STATE |ZIP ADDRESS ICITY STATE !nP
WITHESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, M1} PHONE WITHESS NAME (LAST, FIHST, M) PHONE
ADDRESS iCITY STATE |2IP ADDAESS Icnv STATE [er
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CRIMINAL
[ZITRAFFIC [ JNON-TRAFFIC  LEA ORIH: WAD320400 GOURT ORt 1: WA032051J CITATION #: 620655968 REPORT #: 160265609
INTHE [_]OISTRICT  [Z]MUNICIPAL COURT OF SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
[CISTATE OF WASHINGTON [Jeounty oF [FlciTymownoF  SPOKANE , PLAINTIFF VS. NAMED DEFENDANT
THE UNDERSIGHED CERTIFIES AND SAYS THAT [N THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
DRIVER'S LICENSE NO. [STATEEXPIRES PHOTO 1.0. MATCHED | NAME: LAST FIRST MIDDLE BFX GOLICLP -
03-22-18 ves [FAno | TUCKEY LARRY D [ves(4
ROOAESS 1408 E. PACIFIC [ IFNEWRDDRESS [CiTY STATE |2IP CODE
SPOKANE WA 199202

EMPLOYER —
EMPLOYER LOCATION =
DATE OF BIRTH ]RM:E HAIR |RESIDENTIAL PHONE NO.  [CELUPAGER PHONE NO, 1m.=w. PHONE HO. =
03-22-75 W BLK =
VICLATION DATE LIDGERWOOD P CITY/COUNTY OF

GNORABOUT  07/19/2016 19:23 [LANG: HEF. TRAFFICWAY  LACROSSE BLOCK# . ISPQKANEJSPOKAEE

BID OFERATE THE FOLLOWING VEHICLE/MOTOR VEHIGLE ON A PUBLIC HIGHWAY AND

VEH LIG NO —[STATE EXPIAES VEH YR MAKE MODEL [sm_e Ica.oﬂ
AMMA413 WA 05-03-17 1993 SUBARU LEGACY 4 PASS LOW SPEED YEH _ |WHITE

TR LICHO STATE |EXPIRES TRYR [m 92 LIC NO IETATE |EXPIRES _ITR R

OWNERIGOMPANY |F GTHER THAN DRIVER

ADDRESS CITY lsm‘e |ZIP CODE
ACCIDENT BAC COMMERCIAL | |YES 16+ HYES AZMAT |_|VES EXEMPT FIRE

NO WEHICLE o Pass [/]no vino VEHICLE | |LEA

DID THEN AND THERE COMMIT EACH OF THE FOLLOWING OFFENSES
1. VIOLATION/STATUTE GODE  36.20.790.7 [ Jov OP VEH W/O IGNITIOR N'l‘r%n ERLIC ATTEMPT |
2. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE LoV [
3. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE [Jov |
4. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov |
5. VIOLATION/STATUTE CODE Jov I
MANDATORY COURT APPEARANCE APPEARANCE DATE  (7-27-16 TIME 1:00 PM RELATED# 2 OF 2 |pATE ISSUED  07-18-16

TICKET SERVED ON VIOLATOR

DTICKET SENT TO COURT FOR MAILING

DTICKET REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

[Jsooken LISER ID AND PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

GFFICER  J. PAVLISCHAK
(OFFICER

TCEATIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJUAY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON THAT | HAVE
ISSLIED THIS ON THE DATE AND AT THE LOCATION ABOVE, THAT | HAVE PROBABLE GAUSE TO BELIEVE
THE ABOVE NAMED PERSON COMMITTED THE ABOVE OFFENSE(S), AND | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED

__FINES ERDED | SUBTOTAL |

<

; SUsP

T DISFOSITION

o

COMPLAINT!
CITATION
SUDGMENT

7 (A L6

TOTAL COSYS

AGSTRACT OF

oy e

=
B
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VIOLATION DATE
R 620635963 ONORABOUT:  7/19/2016 7:23:00 PM

Def was headed E/B on Lacrosse, West of Lidgerwood. | was headed N/B on Lidgerwood, South of Lacrosse. The def was facing a yield
sign and drove through without stopping. | had to slam on my brakes to avoid a collision. Def was contacted and could not show proof of
insurance, veh registration or a drivers license. He was cited and released.

D e

Officer's Report for Citation/Notice of Infraction # 620655967, 620655968.
The information contained in and attached to this citation/notice of infraction is incorporated by reference into this report.

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN ARE TRUE AND

ACCURATE AND THAT | AM ENTERING MY AUTHORIZED USER ID AND
PASSWORD TO AUTHENTICATE IT.

Signature: J. PAVLISCHAK #: 359

Date and Place: 7/19/2016 City/Town of Spokane, County of SPOKANE

ik A Ak R ok ok Kb b

10 4dS 896559079 # NOILVLID

00 LN ARR A

THAFFIG |WEATHER — [srmeeEr |LiGHT

WITHESS NAME [LAST, FIRST. M.1) PHONE WITNESS NAME [LAST, FIRST, ML) !ione
ADDFESS |cnv STATE [2IP [ADDRESS |cmr STATEJi
WITNESS NAME (LAST. FIRST. M.L) PHONE WITNESS NAME {LAST, FIRST, M.L.) FHONE
AUDAESS Jcm{ STATE ‘znp ADDRESS |cmr STATE 1:«9
WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.} PHONE WITNESS NAME (LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHONE
ACDAESS |cmr STATE |ZIP ADDRESS ‘cm{ STATE IZIP
WITNESS NANE [LAST, FIRST, M1} PHONE WITNESS NAME ({LAST, FIRST, M.L) PHOME
ADDAESS |cmr STATE ‘zw ADDRESS |crrv STATE |ZaP
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PHOTOLOG

Anizuctm AR REFERENGE HUMBER(D DENT NUMWBE R

Spokane Police Department 16-265609

INCIGENT CLASBIFICATION LOCATION OF ORIOINAL INCIDENT FPHOTO DATE
Reslsting Arrest 4000 N Lidgerwood 07-19-16
PHOTOORAFHED BY .rmnuurnoros TAKEN

W Hager #287 1100 W Mallon County Jail
MAME: LAST, FIRBT MIDDLE RACF AFY 008
Tuckey, Larry D (defendant) White Male 03-22-75
ML R DE: TION
1-8 Abrasions to facial area
7 Photo Log
A e s?

»—->rq
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